Mary T. Treacy (Plannina)'

From: Planning Referrals 'Y o B |
Sent: 08 April 2015 17:21  Bims TR Semaye Bosad
To: John O Reilly; Env WS Planning Relferrals

Subject: FW: Reierred Documents F.I. (N.L.5.) on 15/2

Antachments: SearchResult.html

importance: High

See Natura Impact Statement received on 7/4/15 following Further Information request for 15/2 Rosderra Farms —
pig farm at Ardra, Bracknagh scanned below under Further Information Natura Impact Statement

A second email follows with first page of IDocs

Report due by 11/5/15
Thanks
Mary
&

From: mttreacy@offalycoco.ie [mailto:mtireacy@offalycoco.i€] @
Sent: 08 April 2015 17:14 . *o\
To: Planning Referrals O&Z\é‘
Subject: Referred Documents F.I. (N.1.S.) on 15/2 EAN

Q\§§
Env, Barrow Drainage Board S

Documest Search Results

Disilaving vesults 26theou,th 0.
" ——

Rame | Location] Doc Type Comment

OSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant’s Sgﬁcs / Assessments EIS Appendix 7. Animal Tissue Disposal
OSDERRA FARMS ARDRA Applicunl'(g(;udic.\ / Assessments EIS Appendix 8. Veterinary Waste Disposal
OSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant's Swdies / Assessments EIS Appendix 9. Domestic Waste Disposal
OSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant’s Studies / Assessments EIS Appendix 10. Local Water Quatity Surve)
OSDERRA FARMS ARDRA Applicaat's Smdics / Assessments EIS Appendix 11

OSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant’s Studics / Assessmients LIS Appendix 12. Met Data
OSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant’s Studies / Assessments EIS Appendix 13. Screening Report
OSDERRA FARMS ARDRA Applicant’s Studies / Assessments EIS Appendix 14, Landscaping Specs

OSDERRA FARMS ARDRA Applicant's Studies / Assessments — EIS Appendix 15, Noise Surveys - Cavan Regic
OSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant’s Studies / Assessments EIS Appendix 16. EC(Wclfare of Funned Anmimals
OSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant's Studies / Assessments 1S Appendix 17. Copy of Nitrates Directive
OSDERRA FARMS ARDRA Applicant's Studies / Assessments  EIS Appendix 18 Constr & Demol Waste Mamt |
OSDERRA FARMS ARDRA Applicant's Studics / Assessments EIS Appendix 19 Flood Risk Ass & Stormwater A

OSDERRA FARMS ARDRA Further information
SD\_ERRA FARMS ARDRA f-urther Information Natura Impact Statement

sddkkaakien ek ks e Offaly Local Authoritics ¥#+¥ssstxesrssikarsirst The jnformation
contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and
se of the intended recipicnt(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If you
» fiot an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distnibute or retain this message
1
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mailto:mttreacyy@offalysoro

Mary T. Treacy (Planning)

From: Planning Referrals Bordnes I PRy P
Sent: 08 April 2015 %22/ e Beeat
To: John O Reilly; Env WS Planning Referrals

Subject: FW.: Referred Documents F.I. (N.1.S.) on 15/2

Attachments: SearchResult.htm!

Importance: High

Sec earlier referral for 15/2
This is the first page of Idocs for 15/2

Mary

From: mttreacy@offalycoco.ie {mailto:mitreacy@offalycoco.ig]
Sent: 08 April 2015 17:14

To: Planning Referrals

Subject: Referred Documents F.1. {N.1.S.) on 15/2

Env, Barrow Drainage Board

Document Search Results
Dispdayin.: results 1throurh 25.

Nanc | Location

ROSDERRA FARMS ARDRA Acknow kdu@ﬂé@

ROSDERRA FARMS ARDRA f\ppl&é?@%

ROSDERRA FARMS ARDRA @}Qﬁngs

ROSDERRA FARMS ARDRA D\Icrqiﬁ Consultants

ROSDERRA I'ARMS ARDRA (g? Miips

ROSDERRA FARMS ARDRA z\ppll&inl s Studics / Assessments EIS Table of Contents
ROSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant’s Studics / Assessments EIS 1. Non-Technical Summary
ROSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant’s Studies / Assessments EIS 2. Introduction
ROSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Apphcanmt’s Studies / Assessments EIS 3. Deseription of Development
ROSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant’s Studies / Assessments EIS 4. Data required 1o assess elfects of the D
ROSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant’s Studies / Assessimients EIS 5. Deseniption of Alicrnatives

ROSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant’s Studies / Assessments— EIS 6. Description of existing environment
ROSDERRA FARMS  ARDRA  Applicant’s Studics / Assessments EIS 7. Impacts and Mitigation Measures

ROSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant’s Studies 7 Assessments EIS 8. Intcraction of Etfects
ROSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant’s Studies / Assessinents EIS 9. Environment Mgmt Programme
ROSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant’s Studies / Asscssments EIS 10. Summary
ROSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant’s Studics / Assessments EIS Appendices - List of Contents
ROSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant’s Studics / Assessiments LIS Appendix 1. Record 3 Form
ROSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant's Studies / Assessments EIS Appendix 2. Location Maps

ROSDERRA FARMS  ARDRA  Applicant’s Studies / Assessments EIS Appendix 3. Proposed Site Layout
ROSDERRA FARMS ARDRA  Applicant’s Studies / Assessments EIS Appendix 4. Existing Site Layout
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OFFALY COUNTY COUNCIL.

File Ref. PL2/15/2
Planning Section
Aras an Chontae
Charleville Road
Tullamore
08/0472015

ROSDERRA FARMS

C/0 PARAIC FAY, BAGR.SC

C L.W. ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNERS LTD
THE MEWS

23 FARNHAM ST.

CAVAN

Re: PL2/15/2 — Application for permussion for (@) demolition of 10 no. exisung pig
houses, and,  (b) construction ol 2 no. pig houses, and, exighsions to 2 no. existing
structures o form pig house no. 3, together with all anci@y structures (1o include
mecal storage bins, storage tanks, stormwalter uucm@!igaotunk) and all associated site
works on the site ol an existing pig farming ent Ql;b‘.e. This application relates to a
development, which is for the purposes of ag@:\g@ly requiring an Integrated Pollution
Prevention And Control (LP.P.C.) Liccgitﬁ%@‘r part IV of the Environmental
Protection Agency (Licensing) Regulatidnst994 1o 2013. An Environmental Impact
Statement (E.LS.) has been 5uhmillg (%)61?1 this planning application at Ardra,
Bracknagh, Co. Offaly QOOQ\\‘\
\6\0
&

Dear Sir/Madam, &

1 refer 10 the above and wish 10 acknowledge receipt of Natura Impact Statement and
newspaper notice on 7™ April 2015.

You will be notified of the Council’s decision on the upplication in due course.

Yours faithfully

ot

Planning Section

Telephone (057) 9357414
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OFFALY COUNTY COUNCIL

File Rel. PL2/15/2
Planning Section
Aras an Chontae
Charlevitle Road
Tullamaore
8/4/2015

CEO

Witerways lreland

2 Slige Road

Enniskillen

Co Fermanagh

Re: PL2/15/2 = Apphication [or permission lor (a) demohition of 10 no. exisung pig
houses and (b)) construction of 2 no. pig houses, and extensions 10 2 no. existing
structures to form pig house no. 3, together with all ancillary structures (1o include
meal storage bins, storage 1anks, stormwalter attenuation tank) and all associated sue
works on the site of an exisung pig larming enterprise. | I‘St}ul])[)lll_dllon refates (o a
development. which is for the purposes of an activity r%@urmn un Integrated Pollution
Prevention And Comrol (LP.P.C.) Licence undt.r\ga%&ﬁ’ ol the Environmental
Protechion Agency (Licensing) Regulations 19 4’!@ 3. An Environmental lmpact
Statement (E.1.8.) has heen submitied wath {&3 anning application at Ardra,
Bracknagh, Co. Offaly — Rosderra I nrms(\Qé@p‘

S
NATURA IMPA "§TATFMI‘1\T RECFEFIVED
5
S
S
O
Dear Sic/Madam, &

&

I refer 1o carlier nonfications m relation 1o the above plunning application and wish 1o
advise that a Natura Impact Statement for this application was received on 7" April
2015.

A copy of the NATURA INPACT STATEMENT will be made avanlable to you on
request.

Submissions or vhservations in relation to the NIS may be made in writing (o the
Planning Authonty within 5 weeks of the date of receipt by the Planning Authonty of
the NIS

Yours faithfutly

i Fee

Telephone ((57) 9?‘74!4‘,
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OFFALY COUNTY COUNCIL

File Ref. PL2/15/2
Planning Section
Aras an Chontac
Charleville Road
Tullamore
08/04/2015

Licensmg Unit

Envuonmental Protection Agency

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estale

Co Wextord

Re: PL2/15/72 - Apphcaion for permission for (a) demolition of 100 no. existing pig
houses und (b)) construction of 2 no. pig houses, and extensions 10 2 no. existing
structures to lorm pig house no. 3, together with all ancillary structures (1o include
meit storage bins, storage tinks, stormwater attenuation wnk) and all associated sie
works on the site of an existing pig tarming enterprise. This application relates to a
development, which s lor the purposes of an achivity requigng an Integrated Pollution
Prevention And Conurol (1.2.P.C.) Licence under part l%@&flhc Environmental
Protection Agency (Licensing) Regulations 1994 49 26813, An Environmental Impact
Statemnent (E.1.S.} has been submiticd with thisgie@ining application a Ardra,
Bracknagh. Co. Offaly - Rosderia Farms \\}QO\S\“\
O
NATURA ll\IPA(W'l‘liMliNf RECFIVED
NCY

Dear Sir/Madam, oné\
N
S

A
I refer to earlier nouﬁcalion.\ﬁ\ relation to the above planning application and wish
advise that a Natura lmpan@%uncmcnl for this apphcation was received on 7" April
2015

A copy of the NATURA IMPACT STATEMENT will be made available to you on
request.

Submissions or observations in relation to the NIS may be made in wnuing to the
Planning Authority within 5 weeks of the date of receipt by the Planning Authority of
the NIS.

Yours faithfully

Planning Section

Telephone (057) 9357414
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OFFALY COUNTY COUNCIL.

File Ref. PL2/15/2
Plunning Scction
Aras an Chontae
Charleville Road
Tullamore
08/04/2015

Inlund Fisheries Irelund

Anglesca Street

Clonmel

Co Tipperary

Re PL2/15/2 — Application lor permission lor (a) demolition ol 10 no. cxisling prg
houses and  (b) construction of 2 no. pig houses. and extensions o 2 no. existing
structures 10 form pig house no. 3. together with all ancillary structures (Lo include
meal storage bins, storage tanks. stormwater attenuation tunk ) and all assocrated site
works on the site of an existing pig farming enterprise. This application relaies 1o a
development, which 1s (or the purposes of an activity requining an Integrated Pollution
Prevention And Control (1LP.P.C.) Licence under part 1V ofghie Environmental
Protection Agency (Licensing) Regulaions 1994 1o 201@&3‘ An Envitonmental Jmpact
Starement {E.1.S.) has been submitied with this I’L“!‘%ﬂ‘& application at Ardra,
Bracknagh, Co. Offaly — Rosderra Farms & \o*

S
NATURA IMPACT "MENT RECEIVED
S
gE S
POE)
Dear Sir/Madam, <L o@

e
I refer 1o carlier no l:lﬁi..lllull-bcﬁ%\ reliion o the above planning application and wish to

advise that a Narura lmpa&%lnmmcm for this application was recerved on 7" April
2015

I enclose copy of the NATURA IMPACT STATEMENT.
Submissions or observations 1 relation to the NIS may be made tn writing to the

Planning Authonity within 5 weeks of the date of yeceipt by the Planning Authonty ot
the NIS.

Yours faithfuily

Planning Section j

Telephone (057) 9357414
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OFFALY COUNTY COUNCIL

File Rel, PL2/15/2
Planning Section
Aras an Chontac
Cluwleville Ruad
Tullamore
08/0:1/2015

Ofhice of Public Works

C/o John Murphy

Newlown

Trun

Co Meath

Re: PL2/15/2 - Application for permission for (a) demotition of 10 no. existing pig
houses and (D) construction of 2 no. pig houscs. and extensions to 2 no. existing
structures 1o form pig house no. 3, 1ogether with all ancillary structures (1o include
meal storage bins, storage tanks., stormwater altenuation tank) and all associated sie
works on the site of an existing pig farming enterprise. This application relates o a
development, which is for the purposes of an activity requyging an Intcgrated Pollution
Prevention And Control (1.P.P.C.) Licence under part I{(@bi the Environmental
Protection Agency (Licensing) Regulanons 19944y 2813 An Environmental linpact
Statement (E.1.8.) has been submitted with ihg iﬂ\ning apphicavon at Ardra,
Rracknagh, Co. Offaly — Rosderra Farms \\}QO Q

S&
S
NATURA IMPACY ATEMENT RECEIVED
L
S
S
Dear Su/Madam, \6\

&é&\
e O o .
I refer to earlier notificatices in relanon 1o the above planning application and wish 1o
. - . ) . o
advisc that a Natura Impact Statcment for this apphcation was received on 77 Apnl
20145,

A copy of the NATURA IMPACT STATEMENT will be miade available to you on
request.

Submissions or observations n relation 1o the NIS may be made in writing to the

Planning Authonity within 5 weeks of the daie of reecipt by the Planning Authonity of
the NIS.

Yours fthlully

M—\,-\ }S [N & S
Planning Section \/\

Telephone (057) 9357414
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OFFALY COUNTY COUNCII.

File Rel. PL2/15/2
Planning Scction
Aras an Chontae
Charleville Road
Tullumore
(R/04/2015

An Taisce

Tulors Hall

Back Lane

Dubtin &

Re: P1.2/15/2 — Application for permission for (a) demolitton of [0 no. existing pig
houses und (b)) construction of 2 no. pig houses, and extensions Lo 2 no. exishng
structures to form pig house no. 3. together with all anaillary structures (to include
meal storage hins, storage tanks. stormwater ittenuation tank) and all associated site
works on the site of an existing pig farming enterprise. This application relates o a
development. which is for the purposes of an activity requiring an Integrated Pollution
Prevention And Control (ILP.P.C.) Licence under part 1V ofghe Environmental
Protection Agency (Licensing) Regulations 1994 10 2()[&3* An Environmental Trnpact
Statement (E.L.S.) has been submitted with this p@nﬁr&wg application at Ardra,
Brachnagh, Co. Offaly - Rosderra Furms é??” \o\

NATURA IMPACT :@@\ﬁ]ﬁﬂ RECEIVED
é’J‘\«“

S50
@

<L
Dear Su/Madam, 5\

&

[ refer w carhier nnliﬁcmicﬁﬁ in relation to the above planning application and wish to
advise that a Natura Impact Staterment lor this application was received on 7 April
2015,

A copy of the NATURA IMPACT STATEMENT will be made available to you on
request

Submissians or observations in relation to the NIS may be made in witing to the
Planning Authonity within § weehs of the date of receipt by the Planning Authority of
the NIS

Yours {asthfully

I o !

Planning Section \

Telephone (057) 9357414

EPA Export 10-08-2018:04:11:38



EPA Export 10-08-2018:04:11:38



OFFALY COUNTY COUNCIL.

File Refl. PL2/{5/2
Planming Scction
Aras an Chontae
Charleville Road
Tullamore
08/04/2015

Development Applications Unit

Department of Arts. Heritage and the Gaeltacht

Newtown Roead

Wexford

Co Wealord

Re: PL2/15/2 = Application for permission for (a) demolition of 10 no. existing pig
houses arcdl (b)) construction of 2 no. pig houses, and extensions 10 2 no. exisling
structures to farm pig house no. 3, together with all ancillary suuciures (1o include
meal storage bins, storage tanks, stormwater attenuation tank) and all associated site
works on the site of an existing pig furning enterprise. This application relates 1o a
development, which is for the purposes ol an activity requiging an Integrated Pollution
Prevention And Control (1LP.P.C.) Licence under part I\\{@b the Envisonmental
Protcction Agency (Licensing) Regulations 1994 1¢ T3. An Environmental Impact
Statement (E.LS.} has been submitted with thisfladining application at Ardra,
Bracknagh. Co. Offaly — Rosderra Farims \\}QO S

Q
A
NATURA IMPA (é&‘%&ﬁﬁ'fEMENI‘ RECEIVED
NG
Lt
R
O
O
Dear Ste/Madam &
2
1 refer 1o earlier notifications 1n relation to the above planning application and wish to
advise that a Natura Jmpact Statement for this application was received on 7" April
2015

1 enclose copy of the NATURA IMPACT STATEMENT.
Submuissions or observations in relation to the NIS may be made in wnling to the

Planning Authority within 5 weeks of the date of receipt by the Planning Authority of
the NIS

Yours fanthtully

\Q._%

Planuing Section

Telephone (157) 9357414
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